Invoice Number:

Customer No :

Customer Name :

Tax Invoice

ColdEX Logistics Pvt. Ltd.

C/o Spar Food Processing & Cold Storage LLP, Syno.31, Bandapura Village
Virgonagar, Post Bangalore East, Bangalore Urban Bangalore - 560049

Reg Office : 705, ILD Trade Centre, Sector-47, Gurugram, (Haryana)-122024

WH3SIN2324000011
FRCBLRO1
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED-(BNG)

Bill To - Administration Block Kempegowda International Airport Bengaluru
(Bangalore) Urban - 560300

Customer GST No. : 29AADCB2762L1ZE

Invoice Date:

18-January-2024

PO/AGREEMENT No.:

PO/AGREEMENT Date :
Month of : Dec-23

Sr. No. Description SAC Code Qty Rate Amount
1 Air Movement Charges 999799 1.00 10000.00 10000.00
10000.00
SGST 9% 900.00
CGST 9% 900.00

Amount in words : Eleven Thousand Eight Hundred Only

CIN No.: U60200DL2011PTC214492
GST No.: 29AAECC3203E1Z5
Pan No. : AAECC3203E

Payment Terms: within 14 days from invoice date.

Bank NAME :
Bank Code:
Bank IFSC CODE:

IRN No : 865a866cbbd1f0efa2e407eb3f0e67b0d4c300fa07f05ea8c4519e789a4fa190

Coldex Contact Person Name :

Contact Person No. :

EmailID :

Grand Total: 11800.00

For Coldex Logistics Pvt. Ltd

Diitlly sigh by DglCOLDEX
RIV LIMITED 1
Date: 204,01 s 35:16 +05:30

Authorlsed Signatory

This is System Generated Invoice Not Required for Signature




Kishan

From: Nitin Sharma

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 5:52 PM
To: Kishan

Subject: FW: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

From: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>

Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 6:25 PM

To: Nitin Sharma <nitin.sharma@coldex.in>

Cc: Mayank Mathur <mayank.mathur@coldex.in>; Himanshu Talwar <himanshu.talwar@coldex.in>
Subject: FW: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

Dear Nitin

FYIP

From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>; SAURAV JHA <saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com>

Cc: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Anburaj Jeeva <anburaj.jeeva@rebelfoods.com>; Wong, Shyang-Jiuu (SJ) <SJ.Wong@wendys.com>; Le Gassick, James <James.LeGassick@wendys.com>; Anoop Verma
<anoop.verma@coldex.in>; Himanshu Talwar <himanshu.talwar@coldex.in>; Mayank Mathur <mayank.mathur@coldex.in>; Sameer Ali <sameer.ali@coldex.in>; Ujjwal Kumar <ujjwal.kumar@rebelfoods.com>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Ravi
Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Bhagat <siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo
<chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishant Kedia <nishant.kedia@rebelfoods.com>; Ajay Jain <ajay.jain@rebelfoods.com>

Subject: RE: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

Dear Harvesh,

Here we are confirming the below rates and please inform the person to delivery by tomorrow evening.

Total
Description Total QTY-KG | Rate/KG | Amount
Air movement Charge 50 120 6000
Pickup Charge 2000
Delivery Charge 2000
Total Freight Cost 10000

Thanks & regards,

Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

From: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>

Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 15:44 PM

To: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; SAURAV JHA <saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com>

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Harish
As discussed, we are dispatching of Vanilla Frosty Mix WND from Delhi to Bangalore by Airlift.

Total QTY 2Box
So kindly approve freight cost as per below.

Total
Description Total QTY-KG | Rate/KG | Amount
Air movement Charge 50 120 6000
Pickup Charge 2000
Delivery Charge 2000
Total Freigh Cost 10000

Regards
Harvesh

From: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 7:20 PM

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

Subject: Re: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

Dear Harish,
Tomorrow we will dispatch stock from Delhi by Airlift.
And Cost will be shared by tomorrow morning

Get Outlook for Android

From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 7:02:17 PM

To: SAURAV JHA <saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com>

Cc: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>; Anburaj Jeeva <anburaj.jeeva@rebelfoods.com>; Wong, Shyang-Jiuu (SJ) <SJ.Wong@wendys.com>; Le Gassick, James
<James.LeGassick@wendys.com>; Anoop Verma <anoop.verma@coldex.in>; Himanshu Talwar <himanshu.talwar@coldex.in>; Mayank Mathur <mayank.mathur@coldex.in>; Sameer Ali <sameer.ali@coldex.in>; Ujjwal Kumar
<ujjwal.kumar@rebelfoods.com>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Bhagat
<siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishant Kedia <nishant.kedia@rebelfoods.com>; Ajay Jain
<ajay.jain@rebelfoods.com>

Subject: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

Dear Saurav,

Please confirm the below items when we will receive.

SKU Name Rebel Code Unique Req Qty in CASE
Vanilla Frosty Mix WND WNVNFM | KTOOIWNVNFM 1




Ice Cream Cone WND WNICSC KTOO1WNICSC 1
WENDY'S TRAY MAT - WND WNTRMAT | KTOOIWNTRMAT 1
BURGER CLAMSHELL FFB Veg WND WNBUCL | KTOOIWNBUCL 1
Hamburger Dill Chips WND WNHADC | KTOO1WNHADC 1
WRAPPER NON-VEG - WND WNWNVG | KTOOIWNWNVG 1
WRAPPER VEG - WND WNWVEG | KTOOIWNWVEG 1
Paper Foil Laminate Non-Veg WND WNPFLVNV | KTOOIWNPFLVNV 1

Thanks & regards,

Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.

+91 99640 88755

From: Harish MR

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 14:03 PM

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

Please find the below items that are required for opening the Outlet and us the Costing also.

SKU Name Rebel Code Unique Req Qty
Vanilla Frosty Mix WND WNVNFM | KTOOIWNVNFM 1
Ice Cream Cone WND WNICSC KTOO1WNICSC 1
WENDY'S TRAY MAT - WND WNTRMAT | KTOOIWNTRMAT 1
BURGER CLAMSHELL FFB Veg WND WNBUCL | KTOO1WNBUCL 1
Hamburger Dill Chips WND WNHADC | KTOO1TWNHADC 1
WRAPPER NON-VEG - WND WNWNVG | KTOOIWNWNVG 1
WRAPPER VEG - WND WNWVEG | KTOOIWNWVEG 1
Paper Foil Laminate Non-Veg WND WNPFLVNV | KTOO1IWNPFLVNV 1
Thanks & regards,

Harish M R
Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

From: SAURAV JHA <saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 13:00 PM

To: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Harish - The offline or Airport Menu is different from the cloud kitchen menu and this is the first offline store coming up in South .

The secondary indenting is an output metric of primary indenting which needs a month of lead time - While stocks in BLR would be sent via the Coldex truck today, stocks which are not there at the DC would be airlifted by Coldex, TFS taking this
additional costs.

Best Regards,
Saurav

On Thu, Dec 7, 2023 at 12:55 PM Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Saurav,
The menu only was finalized on 21st November, and we shared the indent on 29t» November.

Thanks & regards,

Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

From: SAURAV JHA saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:40 PM

To: Sajan Thomas sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Harvesh Kumar harvesh.kumar@coldex.in; Anburaj Jeeva anburaj.jeeva@rebelfoods.com; Wong, Shyang-Jiuu (SJ) SJ.Wong@wendys.com; Le Gassick, James James.LeGassick@wendys.com; Harish MR harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com; Anoop
Verma anoop.verma@coldex.in; Himanshu Talwar himanshu.talwar@coldex.in; Mayank Mathur mayank.mathur@coldex.in; Sameer Ali sameer.ali@coldex.in; Ujjwal Kumar ujjwal.kumar@rebelfoods.com; Prathap R prathap.r@k-corp.in; Ravi Kumar
ravi.kumar@k-corp.in; T2 BLR Stores t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com; Joseph Raj joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com; Siddhesh Bhagat siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com; Chhabir Sahoo chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com; Madan
Hanamghar madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com; Nishant Kedia nishant.kedia@rebelfoods.com; Ajay Jain ajay.jain@rebelfoods.com

Subject: Re: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

When has the projections been shared with Coldex team by TFS team for the launch of this store? Has the TAT been followed of 35 days ? Also, the category mapping of each SKU has not been done , Vegetables are in the chilled category and would
be fulfilled at a local level which is the standard industry practice.

Best Regards,
Saurav

On Thu, Dec 7, 2023 at 12:37 PM Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Anburaj,



Need your intervention in clarity of supply of product % is still not clear, also holding ratio of SKU’s in warehouse for ease of supply for coming 30-40 days which ensures availability of products 24*7 in restaurant have no visibility.

Suggest to share stock level @BLR warehouse of Coldex & holding days of each SKU’s
Note: Restaurant is ready for trials & we haven't initiated trial due to non-availability of stock in restaurant, this needs urgent attention.

Regards,
Sajan

From: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:19 PM

To: SAURAV JHA <saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com>

Cc: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Anoop Verma <anoop.verma@coldex.in>; Himanshu Talwar <himanshu.talwar@coldex.in>; Mayank Mathur <mayank.mathur@coldex.in>; Sameer Ali <sameer.ali@coldex.in>; Ujjwal Kumar
<ujjwal.kumar@rebelfoods.com>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Bhagat
<siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishant Kedia
<nishant.kedia@rebelfoods.com>; Ajay Jain <ajay.jain@rebelfoods.com>; Anburaj Jeeva <anburaj.jeeva@rebelfoods.com>

Subject: RE: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

Some people who received this message don't often get email from harvesh.kumar@coldex.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Today we are dispatching stock as per available stock.

Regards
Harvesh

From: SAURAV JHA <saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>

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

Harvesh : Pls revert with a confirmed plan here asap .

Best Regards,
Saurav

On Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 4:58 PM Anburaj Jeeva <anburaj.jeeva@rebelfoods.com> wrote:

Hi Team Coldex,

TFS team is set to launch the kitchen in T2 Airport by this Friday. Looking forward your support to get all the skus within 24 hours. We really appreciate your support on this. Please let them know what's to be done to make this happen.

@SAURAV JHA @Ujjwal Kumar - As discussed can you please look into it and take this up.




Thanks,

Regards,
Anburaj J
Ph 8939823482

On Wed, 6 Dec 2023, 4:43 pm Harish MR, <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:
Dear Harvesh/Mayank,

As discussed please let us know the balance of material when will be delivered we require some of the material from Delhi and we are ready to do the Air Shipment for the opening outlet.
Please revert to Priority.

Thanks & regards,
Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

From: Harish MR

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 19:02 PM

To: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>; Anoop Verma <anoop.verma@coldex.in>; Himanshu Talwar <himanshu.talwar@coldex.in>; Mayank Mathur <mayank.mathur@coldex.in>; Sameer Ali <sameer.ali@coldex.in>; Ujjwal Kumar
<ujjwal.kumar@rebelfoods.com>; saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com; Anburaj Jeeva <anburaj.jeeva@rebelfoods.com>

Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@Xk-corp.in>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Bhagat <siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com>;
Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

Dear Harvesh,
We require products tomorrow only as we have to start trials.

@saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com, please help us in getting the materail by tomorrow without fail.

Thanks & regards,
Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

From: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 18:23 PM

To: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Anoop Verma <anoop.verma@coldex.in>; Himanshu Talwar <himanshu.talwar@coldex.in>; Mayank Mathur <mayank.mathur@coldex.in>; Sameer Ali <sameer.ali@coldex.in>; Ujjwal Kumar
<ujjwal.kumar@rebelfoods.com>; saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com; Anburaj Jeeva <anburaj.jeeva@rebelfoods.com>

Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Bhagat <siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com>;
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

As discussed ,Supply will come on 07/12/2023.
@Sameer Ali As discussed please share vehicle details by tomorrow .

Regards



Harvesh

From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:20 PM

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
Please update the delivery time and please let us know the balance material delivery Status.
@saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com@Uijjwal Kumar@Anburaj Jeeva, Please help us with how we have to get the balance material.

Thanks & regards,

Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

From: Harish MR

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>; Anoop Verma <anoop.verma@coldex.in>; Himanshu Talwar <himanshu.talwar@coldex.in>; Mayank Mathur <mayank.mathur@coldex.in>; Sameer Ali <sameer.ali@coldex.in>

Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@Xk-corp.in>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Bhagat <siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com>;
Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ujjwal Kumar <ujjwal.kumar@rebelfoods.com>; saurav.iha@rebelfoods.com; Anburaj Jeeva
<anburaj.jeeva@rebelfoods.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

Dear Harvesh,
Thanks for the Update and please let us know the delivery time of the available materials.
Please let us know when they will be arranged balance material.

Thanks & regards,

Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

From: Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Anoop Verma <anoop.verma@coldex.in>; Himanshu Talwar <himanshu.talwar@coldex.in>; Mayank Mathur <mayank.mathur@coldex.in>; Sameer Ali <sameer.ali@coldex.in>

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

Please find the attached file of Indent with Remarks. Some skus are not available in Bangalore DC .



Note: We will check of chemical skus and revert on mail.

Regards
Harvesh

From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Anoop Verma <anoop.verma@coldex.in>; Himanshu Talwar <himanshu.talwar@coldex.in>; Mayank Mathur <mayank.mathur@coldex.in>; Sameer Ali <sameer.ali@coldex.in>; Harvesh Kumar <harvesh.kumar@coldex.in>

Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Bhagat <siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com>;
Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ujjwal Kumar <ujjwal.kumar@rebelfoods.com>; saurav.jha@rebelfoods.com; Anburaj Jeeva
<anburaj.jeeva@rebelfoods.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: BLR T2 Wendys First Order

Dear Anoop,
Please find the attached Details of the below documents.
@Mayank Mathur, Please find the attached one month Projection.

@Sameer Ali@Harvesh Kumar, Please add the below items as we have missed in first order list.

Item Category Item Type SKU Name ‘

Chemicals DRY KAY QSR HEAVY DUTY MULTI PURPOSE SINK DETERGENT EACH 168 1 x CASES x 1 x PACKET x 168EACH 2,647.08 18% 945 Yes 1 2,647.08
Chemicals DRY Kay QSR Heavy Duty Degreaser EACH 4 1 x CASES x 4 x CAN x 1EACH 2,446.32 18% 1064 Yes 1 2,446.32
Chemicals DRY Kay QSR AMH Handwash EACH 4 1 x CASES x 4 x CAN x 1EACH 3,805.19 18% 730 Yes 1 3,805.19
Chemicals DRY Kay Chlorine Test Strips EACH 200 1 x CASES x 2 x BOTTLE x 100EACH 726.66 18% 2000 Yes 1 726.66
Chemicals DRY Kay Fryer Cleanser EACH 6 1 x CASES x 6 x BOTTLE x 1EACH 1,630.40 18% 1095 Yes 1 1,630.40
Chemicals DRY Kay QSR Heat Activated Grill & Toast Cleaner EACH 4 1 x CASES x 4 x CAN x 1EACH 1,847.64 18% 1095 Yes 1 1,847.64
Chemicals DRY Kay Release Agent KG 4 1 x CASES x 4 x BOTTLE x 1KG 2,581.48 18% 1095 Yes 1 2,581.48
Chemicals DRY Kay Sink Sanitizer EACH 200 1 x CASES x 1 x PACKET x 200EACH 2,750.88 18% 549 Yes 1 2,750.88
Chemicals DRY Quick Care N 70 E EACH 4 1 x CASES x 4 x CAN x 1EACH 3,135.01 18% 730 Yes 1 3,135.01
Chemicals Dry KAYQSR QUARRY &TILE CLEANER (120*20z) EACH 4 1 x CASES x 4 x CAN x 1EACH 3,579.15 18% 0 Yes 1 3,579.15
Chemicals Dry Clean & Soft AB - 4*5 Kg LITER 20 1 x CASES x 4 x CAN x 5LITER 4,780.60 18% 730 Yes 1 4,780.60
Chemicals Dry KAY Delimer (48x20z) EACH 48 1 x CASES x 1 x PACKETS x 48EACH 2,378.11 18% 1095 Yes 1 2,378.11
Chemicals Dry KAY Grill Cleaning Pad Holder EACH 1 1 x CASES x 1 x PACKETS x 1EACH 978.13 18% 720 Yes 1 978.13
Chemicals Dry KAY Grill cleaningPads pk of 10 EACH 10 1 x CASES x 1 x PACKET x 10EACH 764.17 18% 2000 Yes 1 764.17
Chemicals Dry KAY QSR Glass and Multi surface cleaner (40x1.5 0z) EACH 40 1 x CASES x 1 x PACKETS x 40EACH 1,607.76 18% 1095 Yes 1 1,607.76
Chemicals Dry KAY QSR Laundary Packs (120x2 oz) EACH 120 1 x CASES x 1 x PACKETS x 120EACH 3,594.36 18% 1095 Yes 1 3,594.36
Chemicals Dry KAY QSR Rest room cleaerINT (6x1 qt) KG 6 1 x CASES x 6 x BOTTLE x 1KG 2,356.86 18% 365 Yes 1 2,356.86
Chemicals Dry KAY Stainless steel cleaner and polish (6x1 qt) EACH 6




